to the National Register of Historic Places, National Park Service, 1849 C St. NW, MS 7228, Washington, DC 20240.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The properties listed in this notice are being considered for listing or related actions in the National Register of Historic Places. Nominations for their consideration were received by the National Park Service before September 21, 2019. Pursuant to Section 60.13 of 36 CFR part 60, written comments are being accepted concerning the significance of the nominated properties under the National Register criteria for evaluation.

Before including your address, phone number, email address, or other personal identifying information in your comment, you should be aware that your entire comment—including your personal identifying information—may be made publicly available at any time. While you can ask us in your comment to withhold your personal identifying information from public review, we cannot guarantee that we will be able to do so.

Nominations submitted by State Historic Preservation Officers:

### **NEW YORK**

#### **Columbia County**

Bigelow-Finch-Fowler Farm, 1549 US 20, West Lebanon, SG100004553

### **Westchester County**

Rockefeller Pocantico Hills Estate Historic District, Bedford, Sleepy Hollow & Lake Rds. et al., Pocantico Hills, SG100004554

**Authority:** Section 60.13 of 36 CFR part 60.

Dated: September 24, 2019.

### Julie H. Ernstein,

Supervisory Archeologist, National Register of Historic Places/National Historic Landmarks Program.

[FR Doc. 2019–21516 Filed 10–2–19; 8:45~am]

BILLING CODE 4312-52-P

## INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation Nos. 731–TA–1140–1142 (Second Review)]

# Uncovered Innerspring Units From China, South Africa, and Vietnam;

### **Determinations**

On the basis of the record <sup>1</sup> developed in the subject five-year reviews, the United States International Trade Commission ("Commission") determines, pursuant to the Tariff Act of 1930 ("the Act"), that revocation of the antidumping duty orders on uncovered innerspring units from China, South Africa, and Vietnam would be likely to lead to continuation or recurrence of material injury to an industry in the United States within a reasonably foreseeable time.<sup>2</sup>

### **Background**

The Commission, pursuant to section 751(c) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1675(c)), instituted these reviews on March 1, 2019 (84 FR 7126) and determined on June 4, 2019 that it would conduct expedited reviews (84 FR 40090, August 13, 2019).

The Commission made these determinations pursuant to section 751(c) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1675(c)). It completed and filed its determinations in these reviews on September 27, 2019. The views of the Commission are contained in USITC Publication 4974 (September 2019), entitled *Uncovered Innerspring Units from China, South Africa, and Vietnam: Investigation Nos.* 731–TA–1140–1142 (Second Review).

By order of the Commission. Issued: September 27, 2019.

#### Lisa Barton,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2019–21486 Filed 10–2–19; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

## INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 731–TA–919 (Third Review)]

# Certain Welded Large Diameter Line Pipe From Japan

### Determination

On the basis of the record <sup>1</sup> developed in the subject five-year review, the United States International Trade Commission ("Commission") determines, pursuant to the Tariff Act of 1930 ("the Act"), that revocation of the antidumping duty order on certain welded large diameter line pipe from Japan would be likely to lead to continuation or recurrence of material injury to an industry in the United States within a reasonably foreseeable time.<sup>2</sup>

### **Background**

The Commission, pursuant to section 751(c) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1675(c)), instituted this review on September 4, 2018 (83 FR 44900) and determined on December 10, 2018 that it would conduct a full review (83 FR 65361, December 20, 2018). Notice of the scheduling of the Commission's full review and of a public hearing to be held in connection therewith was given by posting copies of the notice in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, Washington, DC, and by publishing the notice in the Federal Register on April 22, 2019 (84 FR 16694). The hearing was held in Washington, DC, on July 30, 2019 and all persons who requested the opportunity were permitted to appear in person or by counsel.

The Commission made this determination pursuant to section 751(c) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1675(c)). It completed and filed its determination in this review on September 30, 2019. The views of the Commission are contained in USITC Publication 4973 (September 2019), entitled *Certain Welded Large Diameter Line Pipe from Japan: Investigation No. 731–TA–919 (Third Review).* 

By order of the Commission. Dated: September 30, 2019.

## Lisa Barton,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2019-21563 Filed 10-2-19; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

## INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1178]

# Certain Collapsible and Portable Furniture; Institution of Investigation

**AGENCY:** U.S. International Trade Commission.

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on August 16, 2019, under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on behalf of GCI Outdoor, Inc. of Higganum, Connecticut. An amended complaint was filed on August 29, 2019. The amended complaint alleges violations of section 337 based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain collapsible and portable furniture by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 9,282,824 ("the '824 patent") and U.S.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 207.2(f)).

 $<sup>^{2}</sup>$  Commissioner Kearns did not participate in these reviews.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup>The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 207.2(f)).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup>Commissioners Randolph J. Stayin and Amy A. Karpel did not participate.

Patent No. 9,060,611 ("the '611 patent"). The amended complaint further alleges that an industry in the United States exists as required by the applicable Federal Statute. The amended complainant requests that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue a limited exclusion order and cease and desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The amended complaint, except for any confidential information contained therein, is available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, Room 112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. Hearing impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at (202) 205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server at https:// www.usitc.gov. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov.

### FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Katherine Hiner, Office of the Secretary, Docket Services Division, U.S. International Trade Commission, telephone (202) 205–1802.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** The authority for institution of this investigation is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, and in section 210.10 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2019).

Scope of Investigation: Having considered the complaint, the U.S. International Trade Commission, on September 27, 2019, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, an investigation be instituted to determine whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain products identified in paragraph (2) by reason of infringement of one or more of claims 1-3, 6, 8-12, 15, 16, and 18-20 of the '824 patent and claims 1-3, 8, 10, 11, 13-15, and 19 of the '611 patent; and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337;

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the plain language description of the accused products or category of accused products, which defines the scope of the investigation, is "collapsible and portable rocking chairs";

(3) For the purpose of the investigation so instituted, the following are hereby named as parties upon which this notice of investigation shall be served:

(a) The complainant is: GCI Outdoor, Inc., 66 Killingworth Road, Higganum, CT 06441

(b) The respondents are the following entities alleged to be in violation of section 337, and are the parties upon which the complaint is to be served:

Denovo Brands, LLC, 905 SE 21st Street, Bentonville, AR 72712

Zhenli (Zhangzhou) Industrial Co., Ltd., Jiulong Industrial Park, Hua'an Economic Development Zone, Zhangzhou, Fujian, China 363801

Fujian Zenithen Consumer Products Co., Ltd., No. 1 Gaonan Road, Cangshan District, Fuzhou, Fujian,

China 350026
Zenithen Hong Kong Ltd., Unit 1606,
Citicorp Center, 18 Whitfield Road,
Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
Zenithen USA LLC, 299 W. Foothill
Blvd., Suite 240, Upland, CA 91786
Westfield Outdoor, Inc., d/b/a Westfield
Outdoors, 8675 Purdue Road,
Indianapolis, IN 46268
MacSports Inc., 82083 Puddingstone

Drive, La Verne, CA 91750 Meike (Qingdao) Leisure Products Co., Ltd, 46–67 Tong Yu Road, Shi Bei District, Qing Dao, China 266000

(3) For the investigation so instituted, the Chief Administrative Law Judge, U.S. International Trade Commission, shall designate the presiding Administrative Law Judge; and

(4) The office of Unfair Import Investigations will not be named as a party to this investigation.

Responses to the amended complaint and the notice of investigation must be submitted by the named respondents in accordance with section 210.13 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such responses will be considered by the Commission if received not later than 20 days after the date of service by the Commission of the amended complaint and the notice of investigation. Extensions of time for submitting responses to the amended complaint and the notice of investigation will not be granted unless good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely response to each allegation in the amended complaint and in this notice may be deemed to constitute a waiver of the right to appear and contest the allegations of the amended complaint and this notice, and to authorize the administrative law judge and the Commission, without further notice to the respondent, to find the facts to be as alleged in the amended complaint and this notice and to enter an initial determination and a final determination containing such findings, and may result in the issuance of an exclusion order or a cease and desist order or both directed against the respondent.

By order of the Commission. Issued: September 30, 2019.

#### Lisa Barton,

Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2019–21555 Filed 10–2–19; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

### **DEPARTMENT OF LABOR**

## Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs

Proposed Renewal of the Approval of Information Collection Requirements; Comment Request

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** The Department of Labor (DOL), as part of its continuing effort to reduce paperwork and respondent burden, conducts a pre-clearance consultation program to provide the general public and Federal agencies with an opportunity to comment on proposed and/or continuing collections of information in accordance with the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (PRA). This program helps to ensure that requested data can be provided in the desired format, reporting burden (time and financial resources) is minimized, collection instruments are clearly understood, and the impact of collection requirements on respondents can be properly assessed. Currently, the Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs (OFCCP) is soliciting comments concerning its proposal to renew the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) approval of the following information collections: "Vietnam Era Veterans' Readjustment Assistance Act, as Amended" (OMB Control No. 1250-0004) and "Section 503 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as Amended" (OMB Control No. 1250-0005). The current OMB approval for these information collections expires on January 31, 2020. A copy of the proposed information collection request